4) Ruston Well No. 1
P-18-29N-22E

* Bond is required before drilling can commence
at this location. Also note that this is a
non-standard location and must be approved
prior to any production.

For your convenience, I am enclosing a data sheet for our
Sundry Notices (C-103) that outlines the necessary data

that the NMOCD requires. Also enclosed are copies of our
completion forms (C-105) that are to be completely filled

out in quadruplicate.

Your immediate attention on these matters is required
before any more work can commence on this project. All
bond information is to be sent to Diane Richardson in this
office. All other information should be sent to my

attention at this office.

I look forward to your cooperation in these important
matters and if you have any questions, please contact me at

827-5810.

Sincerely,

(2

ROY E. JOHNSON
Senior Petroleum Geologist

REJ/dp

Encs.



